Re: urgent--new tour--somerpoint--donna wolfley 10/17/2022 urgent

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 14/10/202213:38

Hello,

Tour is confirmed (Tour ID#1195080 at 12:30Pm on 10/17/22.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:59:44 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: urgent--new tour--somerpoint--donna wolfley 10/17/2022 urgent

do you think we will get it today before 5

On 14/10/2022 10:54, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> I'm still waiting.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:28:26 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: urgent--new tour-somerpoint--donna wolfley 10/17/2022
> urgent

>



